
Fw: G630:2022 || Use of TOC Manual information for OpenStreetMap 

2 messages 

 

Michael Uhlig <Michael.Uhlig@transport.nsw.gov.au> 
26 July 2022 at 

17:29 
To: [jMapsAu] 
Cc: standards <standards@transport.nsw.gov.au>, Andrew Keats 
<ANDREW.KEATS@transport.nsw.gov.au> 

Jonathan, 
 
With reference to your enquiry below, I am pleased to advise that as this data is publicly 
available on the TfNSW website, it is already available to those who access the TOC 
Manual on-line.  However, the use of this information by any third party is at their own 
risk, and TfNSW shall not be responsible for any issues arising from the use of this 
data.  Please also note that the published data is subject to change from time to time. 
 
Regards, 
 
Michael Uhlig 
Director Fleet Engineering 

Asset Management Branch 
Safety, Environment and Regulation 
Transport for NSW 
  

M 0417 485 832 
E michael.uhlig@transport.nsw.gov.au 
   

 
  
Use public transport... plan your trip at transportnsw.info 
Get on board with Opal at opal.com.au 
From: [jMapsAu] 

Sent: Thursday, 21 July 2022 5:15 PM 
To: standards <standards@transport.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: G630:2022 || Use of TOC Manual information for OpenStreetMap 
  

CAUTION: This email is sent from an external source. Do not click any links or open attachments unless you 

recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 
  

Hi there team, 
  
I recently joined the OpenStreetMap community and have been keen to add the Speed limits for 
the Sydney Trains network onto the map. 
I've found the TOC Manuals recently and can see they have all the speed data for the train lines, 
however I don't want to be infringing on the Copyright for this information. 
  
Is there a way I can get permission to use this data for OSM so it can look just as awesome as it 
does in Victoria (ideally for the whole OSM community)? Or is there another way I can source this 
data, such as OpenData? 
  

 You don't often get email from [jMapsAu]. Learn why this is important  

mailto:michael.uhlig@transport.nsw.gov.au
http://transportnsw.info/
http://opal.com.au/
mailto:standards@transport.nsw.gov.au
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification


Appreciate any help you can provide! 
  
Thanks, 
Jonathan Le Mesurier 
 

OFFICIAL 

This email is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential information. If you receive this email in error 
please delete it and any attachments and notify the sender immediately by reply email. Transport for NSW takes all care to 
ensure that attachments are free from viruses or other defects. Transport for NSW assume no liability for any loss, damage 
or other consequences which may arise from opening or using an attachment. 

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless really necessary. 

 

OFFICIAL 

 

 
Jonathan Le Mesurier [jMapsAu] 27 July 2022 at 08:00 
To: Michael Uhlig <Michael.Uhlig@transport.nsw.gov.au> 

Thank you for that Michael, that’s really helpful. 
 
So just to be absolutely clear, could you please state for the record that it is permitted to add 
information derived from these documents to the OSM database, with no liability or responsibility for 
correctness on your part? 
 
Thanks, 
Jonathan (OSM: jMapsAu) 
[Quoted text hidden] 
-- 
Jonathan Le Mesurier 

 

 


